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Re: Carlos Asencio v. Probation Officer Medina, et al. 

18 Civ. 00097 (SHS) 

Your Honor: 

HANNAH V. FADDIS 

Senior Counsel 

Tel. : (21 2) 356-2486 

Fax (2 12) 356- 1148 

hfaddis@law.nyc .gov 

I am the attorney assigned to represent defendants Garrett Hall and Jose Medina in the 

above-referenced action. Defendants write to respectfully request leave to file a request for an 

adjournment of trial scheduled for September 28, 2022 under seal. This request is made because 

the defendants' request for an adjournment is based upon personal information regarding one of 

the trial participants. 

Defendants thank the Court for its attention to this matter. 

Respectfully submitted, 
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Hannah V. Faddis 

cc: VIA ECF 
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